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Date: 2/8/61 I 
PLAIN TEXT I 

Transmit the following in -------~=-----:-:----~--------;1! 
(Type in plain text or code) 

I 

Via AIRTEL AIRMAIL : 

v.a--------------------.:.----- ~p;:":. ~'_M~·~~ ~ ~mi_~·~------L-------
:-· )j< ~TO: . · DIRECTOR, FBI (92-2713) 

f FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (92- 36) 

SUBJECT: 
() . 

CARLOS "MARCELLO, aka. 
ANTI-RACKETEERING 

. Attached is a letterhead memorandum concerning the 
recovery of some slot machines by a Deputy Sheriff in Jefferson 
Parish. from the home of another Jefferson Parish Deputy Sheriff, 
which has resulted in considerable publicity in the New Orleans 
newspapers since 2/3/61. This is being forwarded to· the Bureau 
inas4nuc h as publicity ·in the newspapers has indicated that the 
Jefferson Parish Crime Commission has directed a wire to the 
Attor ney General requesting a Federal investigation in Jefferson 
Parish. · · ./) r-------------., / 

The I mentioned in the attached I . , · 
memorandum is a PC! of the New Orleans Office, but agents hand l inY 
him havy been unable to contact him since this matter came t o 
light. L I will be located and interviewed concerning this 
matter and further · memoranda will be submi ted. 
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